



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

#74349

10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492

+852-67115777

hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

<https://www.hkoagt.com>



# ROSEMARIE

**Filipino | Catholic | Married | 40 years old | 3 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 4yrs experience**

Hi Madam/Sir

I am Rosemarie 40yrs old, I have 3 kids 2 boys and a daughter age 18, 15 and 12 yrs old. I worked as a domestic helper

in Hong Kong for work with 2 employers. They are all Chinese families with kids.

My duties in my employers are taking care of baby and cleaning the house. I am flexible of what ever task and schedule

of activities with the employer and kids.

I am seeking to improve my skills and gain new knowledge in cooking. Thank you and hoping to work for long

in one employer if I have given a chance and have a harmonious relationship with employer and co worker .

Looking forward to seeing your family



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-10-18



## SKILLS & DUTIES



## LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



## MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Groceries ◆ Marketing ◆ Tutoring ◆ Teen Care ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Child Care ◆
- Cooking ◆ Baby Care



## ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Housework



## EXPERIENCE

Feb2018-Feb2020  
 Hong Kong (Taipo)  
 Chinese Family  
 2 Adults  
 2 Child (1.6,4 yrs old)when i start working  
 Duties: car washing, baby care, ironing, cleaning  
 ,toturing,housekeeping

Oct2022-Oct2024  
 Hong Kong (kowloon)  
 Chinese Family  
 2 Adults  
 2 Child (5yrs old,newborn)when i start working  
 1 Cat  
 Duties: pet care, baby care,child  
 care,cooking,marketing,ironing,clearning,housekeeping



## EDUCATION

college graduate  
 education  
 4yrs-2018 graduated